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In re: 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 

BEFORE THE SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE 

Milan Livestock Auction, Inc., 
also d/b/a Brookfield Sales Co., 
Wendell Fleslunan, and Linda 
Fleslunan 

Respondents 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

P&S Docket No. D-12- 040 4 

COMPLAINT 

! I, 

There is reason to believe that the Respondents named herein have willfully violated the 

Packers and Stockyards Act, 1921, as amended and supplemented (7 U.S.C. §§ 181-229) and the 

regulations promulgated thereunder by the Secretary of Agriculture (9 C.F.R. § 201.1 et seq.), 

and, therefore, this Complaint is issued alleging the following: 

I. 

(a) Respondent Milan Livestock Auction, Inc., also d/b/a Brookfield Sales Co., is a 

Missouri corporation with a business mailing address of 805 West Helm, Brookfield, MO 64628. 

The corporation's registered agent for service of process is Wendell F. Fleslunan, 23820 LuJuan 

Drive, Milan, Missouri 63556. 

(b) At all times material herein, Respondent Milan Livestock managed and operated 

two livestock auction markets located in Brookfield and Milan Missouri, and was: 

I. Engaged in the business of conducting and operating a posted stockyard 

subject to the provisions of the Act; 

2. Engaged in the business of a market agency selling consigned livestock in 

commerce on a commission basis at the stockyard; and 
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3. Registered with the Secretary of Agriculture as a market agency to sell 

livestock in commerce on a commission basis and as a market agency buying livestock on 

commission. 

(c) Respondents Wendell F. Fleshman and Linda C. Fleshman are individuals whose 

current mailing address is in the State of Missouri. The address will not be stated in this 

Complaint to protect the privacy of respondents, but will be provided to the Hearing Clerk's 

Office, United States Department of Agriculture, for the purposes of service of effectuating 

service of process. 

(d) At all times material to the allegations herein, Wendell and Linda Fleshman were: 

I. The owners of Milan Livestock; 

2. The corporate officers of Milan Livestock; 

3. The corporate directors of Milan Livestock; 

2. Responsible for the day-to-day direction, management and control of 

Milan Livestock; and 

3. Engaged in the business of a market agency subject to the provisions of 

the Act. 

II. 

Respondent Milan Livestock, under the direction, management, and control of 

Respondents Wendell and Linda Fleshman, on or about the dates and in the transactions set forth 

in Attachments A and B, generated false sales invoices for commissioned livestock buyers. The 

false invoices, which were produced after the livestock had been purchased at Respondents' sale 

barns in Milan and Brookfield, showed purchase prices that were higher than the actual purchase 

prices. In other instances, Respondents generated auction market invoices for cattle that had not 
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been sold through the auction ring or weighed at Respondents' sale barns. Respondents received 

selling commissions and yardage on all of the transactions in which false invoices were 

generated for buyers. 

III. 

Respondents, in connection with their operations subject to the Act, failed to keep and 

maintain accounts, records, and memoranda that fully and correctly disclosed all transactions 

involved in their business as a market agency, including, but not limited to, scale tickets 

reflecting true and correct weights; records that fully and correctly disclose the source, weight, 

and purchase price of livestock purchased and sold; invoices which show the true and correct 

purchase price of livestock purchased on a commission basis; and other documents of sale which 

completely and accurately reflect the true nature of such transactions as required by section 401 

ofthe Act (7 U.S.C. § 221) and as more fully specified in section 203.4 ofthe Statements of 

General Policy Under the Packers and Stockyards Act (9 C.F.R. § 203.4). 

IV. 

By reason of the facts alleged in paragraph II herein, Respondents have willfully violated 

sections 307 and 312(a) ofthe Act (7 U.S.C. §§ 208, 213(a)) and sections 201.43, 201.49, 

201.55, 201.56, and 201.61 ofthe regulations (9 C.F.R. §§ 201.43, 201.49, 201.55, 201.56, 

201.61). 

By reason ofthe facts alleged in paragraph III herein, Respondents have willfully 

violated section 401 of the Act (7 U.S.C. § 221) by failing to keep and maintain records that fully 

and correctly disclose all transactions involved in their business subject to the Act. 

WHEREFORE, it is hereby ordered that this Complaint shall be served upon 

Respondents for the purpose of determining whether Respondents have willfully violated the 
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Act. Respondents shall file an answer with the Hearing Clerk, United States Department of 

Agriculture, Washington, D.C. 20250, in accordance with the Rules of Practice governing 

proceedings under the Act (7 C.F.R. § 1.130 et seq.). Failure to file an answer shall constitute an 

admission of all the material allegations in this Complaint. 

Packers and Stockyards Program, Grain Inspection, Packers and Stockyards 

Administration, requests: 

I. That unless Respondents fail to file an answer within the time allowed therefore, 

or file an answer admitting all the material allegations in this Complaint, this proceeding be set 

for oral hearing in accordance with the Rules of Practice governing proceedings under the Act; 

and 

2. That such orders be issued, including an order requiring Respondents to cease and 

desist from the violations of the Act found to exist, and an order requiring Respondents to keep 

and maintain all accounts, records, and memoranda that fully and accurately disclose all 

transactions involved in his business, as required by section 401 of the Act, and assessing such 

civil penalties against Respondents as are authorized by the Act and warranted in the 

circumstances. 

Done at Washington, D.C. 

this 2.1_!!-day of Ape;\ 2012 

~AI&4VL-
..,., { Deputy Administrator 

Packers and Stockyards Program 
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Ciarra A. Toomey 
Attorney for Complainant 
Office of the General Counsel 
United States Department of Agriculture 
Regulatory Division 
1400 Independence Avenue, S.W. 
Room 2019, South Building 
Washington, D.C. 20250 
Telephone: (202) 720-3779 
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Miliin L•vestock Auct~n. Inc 

Milan livened: Auction. Inc 

M1lan Liwstod:. Auct•on. Inc 

Milin l•venock Auction, Inc 

Milan Lfvestock Auction, Inc. 

Milan livestod: Auct1on, Inc 

Milal'llivestock Auct1on, Inc 

Milan UvMtock Auction, Inc 

Mrlan L•vestod Auction, Inc 

Milan Livestock Auct•on, Inc 

Milan Uvestod: Auction, Inc. 

Milan livtstock. Auction, Inc 

Mii.Jn livestock Auct•on, Inc 

Milan Livestock Auct•on, Inc 

M•lan Livestock Auct1on. rnc 

922 121 

912 121 

921 121 
9ll Ill 
9ll 122 
921 122 
921 122 
922 12l 

103 3 
103 3 
103 l 

103 3 
103 3 

103 3 

103 3 
103 l 

103 
103 

101 3 
lOl 3 
103 3 

103 3 

103 3 

3 REO HFR 

I Blk HFR 

I BLKHFR 000045 
ll 88Wf HFR 000059 
IS BLK HFR ~ 

3 BLK HFR 000075 

I 8ll( HFR 000085 
I BLKHFR 000111 

47 

6 
6 

S3 

I BLK BULL 0305 

1 8LK BULl 0319 000026 

1 RED BULL 0391 000015 

1 RED BULL 0394 000056 
I RED BULL 0400 000013 
1 BLKBUll 0414 000085 

I BLK BULL 0427 000196 

l BLK BULL 0520 000106 

l BLKBULL 0546 000049 
I BLK BULL 0565 000044 

_1_ BLK BULL 0569 00004S 

1 8LK8Ull 0685 000118 

1 BLK BULL 0714 000100 

US Department of Agriculture 
Grain Inspection, Packers and Stockyards Administration 

Packers and Stockyards Program (P&SP) 
Price Mark-Up/D&eeptive Sale Schedule 

660 $88.50 5584.10 02{01/10 Custer County Feeders, Inc Ill Ill 
17,060 $87.50 $14,927.50 02/01/10 Custer County Feeder'S, Inc 122 122 
10.100 $91.50 $9.333.00 02/01/10 Custer County Fe-ed~trs, lnc Ill 122 

1.110 589.50 51,897.40 02/01/10 Custer County fH-ders. Inc Ill Ill 
730 585.50 $614.15 02/01/10 Custer County Feeders. tnc Ill Ill 

685 584 50 5578.83 02/01/10 Custer County Feeders, Inc. 122 122 

"""3.iTsS 530.314.98 
4,010 02/01/10 Custer County Feeders, Inc. Ill 121 

---.:DiO sooo 
38.265 S30.324.98 

1.900 560 so 5l,149.SO 02/06/10 Laura's Le~n Beef Company 3 l 

1.980 565.50 51,296 90 02/06/10 ~ura's Lean 8Hf Company 3 3 
$64.50 $1,144.88 02/06/10 t...aur3's lean 8eef Company 3 3 

1.010 565 so 51.l2l 10 02/06/10 Laur~·s Lean Beef Company l 3 

l,DOS $61 75 51.258 14 02/06/10 \,..aura's lean BHf Company l 3 

~ $64.75 5997.15 02/06/lO Lauril's Lean Beef Company 3 3 

14.530 59,211.81 

Laur.J's Lean Beef Company 3 l 

1.610 569.75 

~ 551.00 S823.6S I lol/lS/10 laura's Lean Beef Companv 3 3 

8.415 

1,530 565.00 
1,665 $69.75 

I BLK HFR 045 
22 BBWF HFR 059 17,060 $90.50 
IS BLK HFR 064 10,100 59450 
3 Blk HFR 075 1.120 592 50 
I BLK HFR 085 730 588.50 
I 8LK HFR 0121 685 587.50 

47 34,lSS 
6 MIXHFR 0900 
6 

'""53 

1 RED BULL 0391 0001S 1,900 $67 50 
I RED BULL 0394 00056 1,980 567.50 
1 RED BULL 0400 00056 :.<~~:; $67.50 
1 BLK BULL 0414 00085 l.OlO 566 so 
1 BLK BULL 0417 00196 1,005 56775 

_1_ BLKBUU 0520 00106 ~ $66 75 
8 14,735 

..!.__ MX BULL =- 00107 ~ 566.SO 
l ~ 
II 19,910 
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Mibn Livestock Auction, Inc.. 

Mil<~n Liv~stock Auction, Inc. 

Mt~n Liv~stock Auction, Inc. 

Mllo~n Uvestock Auctton, Inc. 

Milan Liv•stock Auction, Inc. 

Mtbn LrvHtock Auction, Inc. 

MiLan Live-stock Auction. Inc 

Mtl~n Uveonock AUC1ton, Inc 

Mtl~n Lrv~stock Auction, Inc. 

Mbn ltvestock AuClton, Inc 

Mil.an Uvettock AuC'!•on, Inc 

Mtlin l~stock Auctton. Inc 

Mil~n liv~stock Auetion, Inc 

Mil•n Livt'slock Auction, Inc 

Milan live-stock Auction. tnc. 

Milan livestock Auction, Inc 

Milan Livtoslock Auction. Inc 

MiiJn LivMtock Auctton, Inc. 

Mtlan liYMtock Auction, tnc 

Milan Lrvestod: Auction, Inc. 

Milo~n Livestock Auction, Inc 

Milln Lrvestock Auction, Inc 

Mil~n Lwestock Auction, Inc. 

103 l 

103 225 

103 

!03 
103 

103 

103 

603 
603 

603 
603 
603 
603 

603 

0766 000149 1,350 

BLK BUU 0775 000258 1,410 SS9. 75 

CHAR BUL 0785 000210 1,975 $70.'50 

BLk BULL 0788 000153 1,965 $64 00 

BLk BULL 0792 000251 1,900 $66.50 
BLk BULL 0817 000166 1,985 $65.00 

BL< BULL 0833 000249 2,098 $50.50 

!..._ BLK BUll 0837 000246 ~ 542.00 •-·---~ 
11 19.638 --------

ULL 1087 

CHAR BUL 1114 

AN BULL 1210 

RED BULL 1261 

RED BULL 1262 

BLK BULL 1164 

BLK BULL 1266 

BLK BULL 1278 

000242 
000241 

000199 

000209 

000210 

000212 

000145 

000230 

1,875 

1.925 

1.645 

1,885 

1.905 
.:.i..:'fi 

S7l.OO 
$83.00 

$78.50 

$78.50 

$79 00 

$73.00 

603 3 I 8LK BULL 1292 000264 1,785 $79.00 

603 803 ..!__ BLK BULL 1296 000261 ~ $66.50 ••,v- • • I 
10 18.830 --- --- --

48 

48 

48 

48 
48 
48 

21 

21 

48 

48 

48 

48 
48 

000101 

MIXCOW,Wll,•l'\110" 000095 

CHAR COY 1537 000110 

CHAR COY 1547 000106 
BLK COW ,.,.,.,,..,. 000102 

S600H 

S680H 

1,110 $650 H 

1.375 S725H 

3,175 5725 H 

48 _1_BWF HFR 1627 000123 ~ 57000 _,_,vI 
26 22.975 --- -----

21 

21 

BLKCOW 

BLKCOW 

IJIJIJ,.. 

~~~~ 
000108 

000108 

10,150 

Lluu's L~~n BHf Comp•nv 

Uura's Le.an B~f Comp~nv 

Uur1's Lun Beef Company 

L..au~·s Le1n Beef Comp1nv 

Laura's L~an 8~ Comp•nv 

Laura's Lean Beef Company 

L..aunt's Lun Beef Comp1ny 

UurJ~'s Lean Beef Company 

Laur1's lfoan B~f Company 

Laurii"S Lean B~ef Company 

Launt's Lean B~ef Company 

Laura's l.@an Bee-f Company 

Laura's L~~n Beef Company 

LAiura's L~an Beef Company 

Laura'\ Lean BHf Comp~ny 

248 248 

248 248 

248 248 

BLk BULL 0775 

CHAR BUL 0785 00210 

BLK BUll 0788 00153 

BLK BULL 0792 00251 
BLK BULL 0817 00166 

BLK BULL 0833 00249 

_1_ BLK BULL 0837 00246 
11 

BLK BULL 

209 

210 

212 

145 
230 

1,410 

1,975 571.00 

1.965 S67.00 
1,900 $68.00 

1.985 $68.00 

2,098 553.50 
_-;·:-

1,925 

1,645 

1,885 

1,905 
~·.· 

$76.00 

583 25 

$79.00 

$79.00 

$79 50 

$77 50 

RED BULL 1261 

RED BULL 1262 

BLK BULL 1264 

BLK BULL 1266 

BLK BULL 1278 

BL< BULL 1292 264 1.785 $79 so 
1 BLK BULL 1296 

10 
261 ~ 57000 -··--·-1 

18.530 --- -----

SEE ABOVE 

0136 

0100 

0101 

CHA~ COV 1547 0106 

BLIC COW "n,""""" 0102 

1.375 $725 H 

3,175 725 H 

248 248 1 BWF HfA 

26 
0123 ~ $75.00 ....... 1 

25,930 --------

Vet F•e~ 

Toul ~::;~ <"4:::~·:'1 
221 221 BLK COW 0108 10.150 S690H 

10.150 

ll'K,Mnt~.m "''*"!'!-·11'"'''"' J."'~~T<J""''W"~-~'"·")Ill'~- ·'""'·"*·'·'*""'"*":-WJ:.\O#f:W:.'ffi· ,.,..wa sm:.r,.w tt¥~.•-mu:g:;:::;u<.M>,I.J.?~."'~i.*'3 t «AJ~~ J?.f_ .<.¥A\!&il\- .. i?¥?M\§!Fi%'iJli.i;i!FJEWW;;;:;:amm"""'*t11M'.~ • 



M•lan Ltvestock AuC1ion, Inc 

283 

283 283 
283 283 
283 283 
283 283 

283 283 

283 283 

283 283 
283 

283 

901 
901 

BLKHr:R 

BLK HFR 

BLK HFR 
1 BLIC tiFR 

16 BLK HFR 
11 BLK HFR 

BLK HFR 
BLK HFR 

901 901 1 8WF STR 

901 901 2 BLK STR 
901 901 1 RWF STI! 

901 901 1 RWF STR 

901 901 1 BWF 5 TR 

903 903 5 BBWf ~ TR 

903 903 1 CHAR STR 
904 904 1 BLK BULL 

904 904 1 BWF BUll 

904 904 1 BlK BULl 
904 904 1 BLK STR 
904 904 10 BLIC STR 

904 904 9 BBWF STR 
904 904 2 BlK STR 

905 905 10 BlK BUll 
905 90S 2 BLK BULL 

71 

000053 
000085 

000093 
00009~ 

000110 
000111 

000128 
0001~3 

000074 

000076 

620 5116.50 

2,390 5120 ~0 
3,215 5123.00 

645 5114.00 

10,060 5117.50 
6,030 5122.00 

4,625 5121 so 
3,285 5121.50 

000088 465 5115.00 

000102 905 5117.00 
000109 430 5107 50 
000110 425 5109 00 

000115 455 $111.00 

000108 1,630 5127.00 
000111 375 5119 00 
000025 450 5110.00 

000032 470 5108.00 

000034 470 5109.50 
000046 .. ~ 5128.00 
000096 4,340 5126.~0 

000107 3.875 5129.50 
000142 920 5129.50 

000009 5.110 5115.25 

000049 ~ suo oo ...... -·I 
31,515 --- -- .. . 

103 
103 

CHAR BUl 2456 000122 
AR BUll 2481 000121 

1,730 570.00 
1.750 57000 

laurJ's ll!'an Beef Ccmp~ny 
Laura's Lean Btl!'f Company 

laura's Lean BHf Company 

Laura's Ltan 8eef Company 

383 383 
383 383 
383 383 
383 383 

3B3 3B3 
383 383 
383 383 
383 383 

sue HFR 

BLK HFR 
BLICHFR 

16 BlK HFR 

11 BLK HFR 
BLK HFR 

BLK HFR 

Bll< HFR 

92~ 925 14 

925 925 8 
92~ 925 1 BLK STR 
925 925 2 BLK STR 

925 925 1 RWF STR 

925 925 1 BlK STR 
925 925 1 BWF STR 

925 925 6 BBBW STR 
SEE ABOVE 

925 925 1 BLK BUll 

925 925 1 BWF BULL 
925 925 1 8lK BULl 
925 925 1 BLK STR 

925 925 10 BlK 5TR 

925 925 9 B BWF 5TR 

925 925 2 BlK STR 
925 925 10 BLK BUll 

92~ 925 2 BlK BUll 

71 

085 
093 
095 
0110 

0111 
0128 
0153 

2.390 512150 
3.215 5124 00 

645 511500 
10,060 5118 so 
6.030 5123 00 
4,625 5122. so 
3,285 5122.50 

88 465 5119 00 
102 905 s 121.00 
109 430 $113 00 

110 425 5113.00 
0115 455 $115.00 

lOB 2,005 5129.00 

25 450 5112 .oo 
32 470 $110.00 

34 470 5111.50 
46 445 $130.00 
96 4,340 5128.50 

107 3,875 5131.50 

142 920 5131.50 

9 5.110 5117.25 

49 ~ 5112 00 ......... , 
31.515 --- -----

BlK BUll 7477 00010 1,740 

1,745 BlK BUll 2448 0031 
CHAR BUL 2456 0122 

AR BULl 2481 0121 
1.730 58000 
1.750 $80.00 
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147 147 1 BLK BULL 2525 000055 2.050 S74.SO 51,527 25 06n6/10 Uura's Lean Beef Company 403 403 1 BU: 8UU 2525 55 

Milan LNeuockAuction,lnc 147 147 1 AN BULL 2561 000091 1.BBO 57S.DO 51,410.DO 06/26/10 Ltura'"S. Lnn Be-ef Company 403 403 1 Bll BULL 2561 91 
Milan Uve~tock Auction, Inc. 147 147 1 BLK BULL 2562 0000$0 ~ S70.DO $1,071.DO 06/26/10 Laura's Ltiln Beef Company 403 403 1 BlK BUll 2562 50 

5 8,895 56,742.1$ -5-

STR 000025 50,660 5116 00 558,765 60 07/10/10 Co,kory 258 62 

158 62 

124 
1 

1 BLK BULL 260B 02 

2626 05 
Mt!an Livestock AuCltOn, Inc. 139 239 1 AN BULL 2635 000210 ~ 57900 $1,524.70 07/17/10 uura's Lean BeefComl).lny 3 3 _1_ BLIC. BULL 2635 10 

4 7.00S 55,52B.31 4 

Mtlim uvestock Auctton. Inc 139 139 1 BL< BUll 2605 000!50 1,480 572.DO 51.065.60 {1JnfHik(0!'1KC'tDJ4""} 

5 -s:m 56,593.91 

906 906 11 BLK STR 023 

906 906 2 CHAR STR 024 

908 906 2 BLK~ 000037 1,290 5112.50 51.451.25 108/07/10 L.a•one Moo'• 906 906 2 BLK STR 037 1,290 5116.50 
908 906 4 MIXSTA 000047 ~5m.DO 52,886.50 08/07/10 Lavone Moore 906 906 4 MIX STA 047 ~ 5119.00 

19 11,970 513.670.00 19 11.970 

BuyinJComm 

Total Amount 

916 916 1 8LK HfR 000027 640 S104.DO 
916 916 9 BLK HFR 000028 ~ 5116.75 

10 5,995 

Vet Fees 

8uyincComm 

TOUt I Amount 

909 905 11 BLK~ 000031 6,240 $124 DO 57.737 60 08/07/10 Mike Norris 90S 90S 11 BlK STR 031 6,240 5128.DO 
909 90S s BLK STR 000046 2.685 SllB DO 53,168 30 08/07/10 Mikll Norns 905 905 5 BlK STR 046 ~5122.00 

_1_6_ 8,925 510,905.90 16 B,92S 

35 20,895 524,$75.90 

Milan liYI?SIOd. Auction, Inc 303 3 1 BLKBUll 2B13 000068 1,950 576.50 $1,491.75 08/28/JO LAura's Lun Beef Company 3 3 1 BLK BUll 2B13 
Milan ll\i'~tock Auction, Inc 303 3 _1_ BLK BULL 2B02 000063 ~ 583.DO 51,415.15 08/28/10 Uura's lean Beef Company 3 3 1 BLK BUll 2802 

3,6SS 52,906.90 2 

Norns 912 901 1 BLK BULL 000016 805 587.DO 5700 35 08/28/10 Jeff Norris 901 901 1 BLK BULL 0016 

925 S81.SO $753.88 08/28/10 Jeff Nor-ris 901 901 1 BLK STq_ 0018 

1,730 S1.4S4.23 2 

'·""'""""1'1'Mf-",&, If lld~ • ._ _ ,!,¥ . ., .oo; ;;; Yc, .)l:t!,l# -"!,.StL G. ¥&c;:;::;:t; h 1\R#IJ"''tWG'i ,sp, 4.1%1if.P.¥7 ,i, M i!f,.,Zf)iij f.(Z&;Aik!lf.{,k9i!(i4l!¥J,. ,k,%§,941 ,,,.,.Mit #GJUJi4J¥JSQ._GJW."$&1 £. &l¢&$G.%tC%!ZMtBIJi 



913 906 1 REO STR 000010 650 $110.00 $715.00 08/28/10 Uivone Moore- 905 90S 1 REO STR 0010 6SO 

913 90S 12 BlK STR 000012 7,775 $113 00 $8,785 7S 08/28/10 Uvone Moore 90S 905 12 BlK STR 0012 7.775 $117 00 

914 915 7 BLK HFR 000013 4,385 $114 25 $5,030.86 08/28/10 Uvone Moore 915 915 7 8lKHFR 0013 ~ $1152$ 
20 12.810 $14,53161 20 12.810 

22 14S40 $15.985.84 8uy1nc Comm 
Tolit Amount 
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Purct\ased ~~Brookfield for l.a~o~n~·s Lean 01/19/10 La~JQ's ~""'Beef ComPI'"'Y 7< 74 
P'Urcnaud ~~ Brookfield for ~ur01'f. a..~n 02/19/10 Lilura's L•an Be•f Company " 7< 

Purct<lued 11 Brookfi•~ tor t.aur1's Uil 01/19/10 Lilura'\ Lun Beef Company " 7• I &LK BULL 7122 

Kltcl'len BroUShl to Brookf~ld 2 MXBUll l,32S 02/1'9/10 LJura's Lean Beef Comp01ny " 74 2 MXBLJU 

_l_ 8uc: euu ~ 02/1'9/10 Uun~'s Lean Buf Company " " _3_ BLK BUU 

' 9,170 sooo 12 

BULL S.l2S OU261JO Laura'\ Lun Be-et Comp,.ny 74 " l 8Lk BUU 
P~,~rchuf'd ilt Brookfield for uu~a's lnn 02{26/10 Uura's Lu, BHf Com~ny " 74 I BLK BULL 1ns 

2 BLKBUU 3,SSO D2n6110 l.lura's ~an Bnf Company " 74 _2_ BLKBUU -,- ----ws $0.00 • 
Purthii~C 

Kitc'1en Broua:ht to 8rookf•to1d 2 BL~ BULL 2. 
ICitchen Broucl'lt to Brookf.eld 2 RWFBULL 3,620 01/0S/10 Laura's Lean B~f Cotl'\p~ny 74 74 2 RWr: BULL '"' ~ 002 

Purch.uedat Brookfield for Uur1'l Leln 01/0S/10 Llur•'s Lun BHf Comoany 74 ,. 1 BLK BULL 7148 000063 . 6T20 sooo -,-

, .... 000057 
,_ 

00004& 

" 22 SIMBUU 7902 OOilOOS ),180 $6625 Sl.24S SO SUABOVE 
Purct-~a\td a: B•ookfil!'ld tor Laura·, Lean 01/12/10 Uun~'\ L.l'ln B•f'f COmpany 74 74 1 BLKBUll ,..,. 00002• 

BUC BULL 4,390 Ol/l2/10 Uuro1's lf'ln BMfCompany " " l BLKBUU ........ 00) 

BlX8ULL 5.910 Ol/12/10 Uur1's Lean 8Hf Company " " 3 8LJ(BUU -·- 001 
l CH BULL 4,490 Ol/12/10 ~u~·~ leoln Be•f Company ,. 

" l (H BUU ..... ..,. 002 -,-,- 19.960 53.307.35 -,-3-

B~K BULL s.:no Ol/19/10 ~urll'f. Lean 8Hf Company 74 74 3 BUC BULL ---~ .. ,. Ol 

8LKBULL >.990 03/19/]0 ~un·~ u:an Beef Company 74 74 3 BLK BUU -........ 01 

8U( BULl .f,6SO 03/19{10 Laura's a..an Bf'ef Compilny 74 74 l &LKBUU .... ,_, .... 0100 

" 22 1 BlKBUU 71J4J ()(l()(J()4 ~ S&O"' S822 80 03/]9/10 Uura·s \Man 81!ef Company 74 74 1 BLk BUll 7943 0100 
10 11,210 $822.80 10 

ew~ auu 1,7SO Dl/26/10 Uur~'\ lun Beef Com~ny ,. 74 

BLK BUll 3,390 03/26/10 Uun~'s lean B•ef C.omoilnv " " 122 122 1 sue BUlL 7981 

4 

Purchnf'd 11 Brookf•eld !or Uluf1·~ Lf'll'l 0./02110 ~·s le1n Beef Company 74 ,. 1 BLK BUU 8010 00001' 
Purcl'lased 11 Brooltf't'lcl for t.au,.a's l.e'an 04/02/10 Uura'~ Lean Bert' Company " " 1 BlK euu. 801l 00000 
Purchased at Brootfllfk1 for uun·s LPan 04/01/10 Utura's LPin Bf't-f Company " 74 1 BIJ.BUU ..,,. 000002 1,790 
Purctwwclat Brookf1111d for L.Jura's Lean DA/02110 ~·s Lean Bu( Company " " 1 aueuu 8013 000028 1,730 S71 SO 
Purctwwd .at 8rookf'11tld for t..aura·s LPan 04/0l/10 Uura's Lean IHf Compan., " " 1 BLK euu BO<S 000040 1.795 S7000 

IUtchlon Brou&hl to Broolrl'1f'ld 2 MXBUll 2.SSS OA/02/10 uun·~ Lean Beef Company " 74 2 MX8Ull -- 00031 2.555 $7S SO 

BLKBULl 4.880 04/0l/10 L.Jura·s laan BNfCompan., " " 3 Blk BULL _..,._ 00061 4,810 S7li.SO 

MXBULL 2.99S 04(02/]0 Uura's Lun Bf'ef Compan., " " 2 MXBULL -·-· 00021 2,995 S7ll so 

Bltt BULL 1.825, 04/02110 L.lura·s lUn &Hf Company 74 " 2 au euLl -·- 00082 3.825 $7li7S 
Brookf .. ld Sa:les Comp.a,., m l22 I BLK BUll 80S& 000039 1_5.45 S70oo Sl.Oil.SO 04/02(10 Uutii'S LUn 8Hf (ofnp;~ny " " 2 BlKBUll -- oooso 3.180 $7600 

Broolcfi~tld 5.11f's Company m Ill _I_ BLk BULl 80'S 000050 1,635 S7l.OO '$1,160 8!:1 SUABOV! 
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MIXBUU "" j 06/04/10 Lau~·s Lean BHf Compa,ny 7• 

!LX 8Ull 6,1150 06/04/10 L..aura's LAan Bnf COr'l'lpanv 74 

8rook'fif'ld\liM COI"'''Pof"Y lll ll2 1 BLKBUlL 8907 000037 1.705 $7!>.7S Sl.nl SA 06/06/10 Uu~·s Le•n B•ef Company 74 

&rookfreld Sale-s Col"'''pany lll ll2 1 BLk BULL 8916 000047 1.840 $75.SO $1.189.20 
Pur~hlstd 1t Brookfield for Uur~'s Le1 06/04/10 Uut'l's Lean Bnf Comp1ny 74 

Brookfreld S.ales Compa,.,., m "' I GREY BULL 8920 OOOOSl 1.135 $15500 5737.7S 06/04/10 i.Jiura's Ltoan Beef COmPM~Y 74 
-,-2-

122 122 l 
2 

-,-

BrooWreld Soal•~ ComP'ny m Ill 1 BLk BUU 

Brooldield Soales Comp,fny ll2 122 1 Blt::BUU 
BLIC BUU. 
BlkBUll 

-7-

2 'NFBUU 2.820 06/25/10 Uur;J'S Lnn BeefComoany 74 74 2 Wf8UU. --· 0201 

' BLLK BUll 4,11&0 06/25/10 I.Jiu~·s Lnn BMf Company 74 " ' BLU: BUU -·-•• 020 
eu: auu. 5,82':. 06/25/10 Uun·s Lean S.ef Company 74 ,. 

' 8Lk 8ULL IIIli"''"*' 01 

Pure hand at Srookfre\d to1 ucura't. Lean 06/25/10 L.au~·s Lean Beef Company 74 ,. l Blk BULl. ooss OOOOll 

8 13,1.25 so.oo -9-

Ki1Che:n Brough& lO Brookfreld ' BU:BULL 4.985 07/B/10 I.Jiu~·s Lean Bft'f Company ,. 14 ' &lK BUll .,11 ........ 020 

k.nchen BroU£1'11 10 Brookfrtld _,_ MIX BUll 2,100 07/21/10 Uura's Lean Bee-f Company 74 74 _2_ MIX BULL .,,~a.a.o Oll 
s ~ so.oo s 

J:.ttcnen BroUJI'II to Btookf•eld 2 -,-MXBUU 

~ 

krt~hen Brou1ht to Brookfield . MIXBUU 8,180 
k.itchf'n Sold tt'tls bul' .it Brookfield PiJrc~s.ed ill Brookf•ld fOI" LAura's Lun OS/.20/10 Uu~·s Lun Beef Campany ,. 74 1 BLk.BUll 01118 000011 

ICttchen Brousht to BrooW,tld 4 Mrxeuu 6,16S 08/20/10 Uullll't Lun 8Hf Company 74 ,. _4_MlX8UU ::., ....... 02 6,365 -.- l"6T90 s.o.oo 10 1'7.SiS 
Comnw 

8l1C BULL S.B10 09/10/10 Uur~·~ lean Beef Company 74 74 • BLk. BUll ::......,~ 00010 5,810 

Purchased II B~ookf~ld for UurJ'~ lt''r'l 0'9/10/10 Urura's Le.in 8~el Com~ny 74 74 l BLKBUU 0102 000019 

Purct-..sed 11 6rookfreld fot Urura's LU a9/10/10 Uun's Lt>an Beef Company 74 ,. 1 BLk.BUU. 0107 000023 

4 ""S,iii so_oo -6-

CommiUIOn/Truckinl 
l ot:otl Amounl 

>.91; S10700 52.04905 09/10/10 UllfOn Moore 726 726 ' MrXHFR 030 1.915 S109 00 
•. 94S Sl07 25 $6,!:715 01 09/10/10 uvon Moo•• 726 726 • BLK HfR 033 S.'J45 SlO'J 25 

326 326 2 BLkHFA 000047 1,215 SlOB.IXI SU13.80 09{10/10 Lavon Moore 726 726 2 8U:HFR 047 1.215 SllO.OO 




